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STRATHCONA, Alberta, has heen selected for the location of
the Alberta University.

Dr. F. W. SMITH returned to Aylmer recently after spend-
ing two years in special work in London, England.

THE estimate for expenditure for public health in Winnipeg
for the current year is $146,000, being $30,000 more than in
1905-1906. -

Dr. LINEHAM, of Dauphin, Man., has removed to British
Columbia. Dr. McKay, of Nova Scotia, has taken over his
practice at Dauphin.

Major LEoNARD Vaux, M.D., Toronto, will be Canada’s
representative with the Imperial army at Aldershot. He sailed
for England on May 1st.

SEVERAL members of the Ontario Legis]ature_ objected to
the clause in the new Education Bill which provided for the
medical inspection of schools.

THE deaths in Ontario in March numbered 2,736. Of th'ese
16 were diphtheria, 13 measles, 29 typhoid fever, whooping
cough 11, and consumption 212 cases. '

MEMORIAL cots are being established in different hospitals
in Canada. These will commemorate the death of Lady Gren-
fell, daughter of His Excellency and Lady Grey.

Dr. J. R. JoNEs, professor of medicine in the Manitoba Med-
ical College, who has been recuperating his health in Toronto,
from a fractured pelvis, will proceed to England.

IN a recent address to the McGill medical students, Dean Rod-
dick stated building operations would be proceeded with almost
at once, and advised the students to stay at McGill.

THE doctors of Welland County met last week and organized
the Welland County Medical Association, with these officers:
President—Dr. Neff, of Port Colborne: Vice-Presidents—Drs.
Schooley, of Welland, Brewster, of Ridgeway, and ThompSOI‘;,
of Niagara Falls. Secretary-Treasurer—Dr. Howell, of Wel-
land; Executive Committee—Drs. Old, Glasgow, and Burgar.



